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titalned on the line of the Transcout- ‘ bad contracts on this line of railways side of the House so innocent as to 
tmtal. Who so well fitted to make i—and I do not intend to' speak of them suppose for one moment that there 
eport upon that road* and the man- all—the chief favourite appears to was uot a secret understanding ne- 

i In which It was built as the man have been Mr. Michael Patrick Davis, tween Mr. Davis, Mr. Parent and the 
vho was familiar with all the condl- No South American dlctactor has ev- j Government at Ottawa when he ac­
tons of that country? Mr. Gutellus er looted the public treasury of this j cepted these bonds at 40 cents on the 

not only came over to this country, country to the same extent as has I dollar, that they were to be Imple- 
>At unlike most of the people connect- this same Michael Patrick Davis, with 1 mented by an Act to be passed to 

cq with the Grand Trunk Pacific he the assistance of the Libéfift party. I make the bonds good? That Is how 
nst in his lot with us and Joined cur Intend to pay a little attention to my M. P. Davis made $240,000 out of the 

■Itlzenehip. Is not he just as good a friend Mr. Michael Patrick Davis. I people of this country.
Canadian, having Joined us two or have made a computation; I have been 
.iree <ars ago, as If he had joined very careful In making it, and I chai- 

ue fifteen years ago? And that is the lenge^my friends on the other side to 
only fault that hon. gentlemen oppo- dispute the figures which I give. Mi- 
Hite cgn find with him—that he was chael P. Davis and his partner—if he 
naturalized a British subject only a has a «partner, he Is a silent one. for 
couple of years ago. we never hear of him—had contract

upon which he made $626,000.
On contract No. 8 he made $1,457,000.
On contract No. 9-A, which he got 

lthout competition, he made the tidy mi 
uim of $60,000; on contract No. 9 he t^e 
ate $640,000 ; on contracts 16 and 17, 

n respect of which he did not do a 
hlng himself, he made $740,000, a 
Hal of $3.522,000 by which M. P. I 
-vis was the richer by reason of the ; 
illding of the Transcontinental rail- 

tidy sum for one man to earn 
rom June, 1906 to December, 1911.

His Arraignment of Laurier and His Henchm?n for their Un 
scrupulous Plundering of the People of Canada in Con 
nection with the Transcontinental Deal Evokes Applause 
of Conservatives and Throws the Grits into Discomfort

contracts himself it would have cost 
that much just the same. Those ten­
ders were called for at a time when 
they should not have been called for, 
when there was no necessity for call­
ing them. I say here without fear of 
successful contradiction, the facts 
show It and the fair Inference to be 
drawn fro
fut&bly that that tender was let at the 
time it was let in order that some 
pet of the Government might be abl^ 
to make a large sum of money. There 
can be no question about that. No 
man is so Innocent as not to realize 
that.
of the country tenderers naturally put 
their figures up. The work was to be­
gin at once and to be completed at 
once. Davis puts in bis tender, gets 
the two contracts and never goes near 
the place. He waits for eleven months 
and then sells the contract to O’Brien, 
Macdougall and O’Gorman for a rake- 
off of 10 per cent—and the commis­
sioners agree. Who are the commis­
sioners? Parent, the same gentleman 
who helped O’Brien to carry off the 
$240,000, they very same Mr. Slmoc 
Napoleon Parent. Ten per cent! And 
then they waited for months and a 
little work was done. By the terms 
of the contract the whole contract 
was to be completed at a period when 
only twelve and a half per cent of the 
work had been done on 16 and noth­
ing had been done on contract No. 17. 
What were they waiting for? Until 
Fauquier Bros, got their two contracts 
at either end of the work completed 
so that they could get in their supplies 
cheaply to this work and make huge 
rake-off. So the contract was trans­
ferred, by the consent of the commis­
sioners. and Mr. M. P. Davip made bis 
nice little rake-off of $740,000. So it 
is between him and his friend Par­
ent. On the Quebec bridge he got 
$240,000. which, with this $740,000, 
makes in round figures $1,000,000 that 
M. P. Davis got without ever having 
been up there or done anything. But 
that is only a trifle, a trifle as light 
as air. What Is a million dollars to 
a Grit contractor. It only helps him 
to be In a better position to open up 
the head of the barrel when elections 
come around. These were not the

fitted
was the lighting of the Cornwall dîn­
ai, familiar to all of us who were 
members of this House in the old days 
when we were in the cold shades of 
opposition—but were not half as glum 
as our friends opposite, we did not cry 
blue ruin or think the country was 
going to the dogs because there was a 
certain obsession In the minds of the 
people and they allowed themselves 
to be governed by the party that nev­
er had the genius for govrnment, and 
always made a blunder when unfor­
tunately they got the reins of power, 
but it will be so long before they get 
them again that gentlemen sitting on 
other side will all be gathered with 
their fathers long before, 
amusing to hear the hon. member for 
Plctou this afternoon bewailing the 
fact that this rascality In connection 
with the building of the Transcontin­
ental railway had been uncovered, be­
cause of the effect it was going to 
have on the money markets of Eu­
rope. Yet my hon. friend from Plc­
tou could stand in his place and say 
this country was going to destruction, 
that the Minister of Finance of Can­
ada could not sleep at night by rea­
son of the awful condition financial­
ly of that affairs of this country— 
that would do no harm of course. 1 
quite agree that it would do harm, 
people know too well the reason for 
this awful wall that is going up from 
the other side of the House 

( Continued on page 8)
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Owing to the inaccessibility

Vo.

I..EFFICIENGY, GRAFT, 
.ICO Of THEM WAS IT?

What thoughts the Quebec bridge 
calls to mind. Ef there ever was a 
” onument to the Incompetency and to 

Incapacity of a government, it is 
Quebec bridge. Six million dol­

lars of the public money of this coun­
try went tumbling into the river. But 
that was not the worst part of it. 
More than seventy men—mechanics, 
the very pick and flower of Canadian 
workmen—went down to death and 
burial in the waters of the St. Law­
rence river. Let me a 
those unblessed bodies 
witnesses of the incapacity of the late 
Laurier government What was the 
matter Why did the Quebec bridge 
fall? It did not fall because heavy 
trains had crossed upon it; it did not 
fall from any great earthquake that 
had taken place or any terrible storm 
which carried away the Forth bridge. 
Sir, before it was half way across 
the. river it fell of tts own weight It 
fell because of blundering, faulty con­
struction—and who was to blame? 
Oh, they say, the engineer was to 
blame. But before the bridge fell the 
late Government, not that wonderful 
Quebec Bridge Company, had assumed 
the responsibility for its contructioa. 
Whom did they appoint as -the super­
vising engineer? The very man who 
designed the bridge, Mr. Cooper, the 
consulting engineer for the Phoenix 
Bridge Company, contractors for the 
bridge. By reason of that man’s ig­
norance and unfitness for his job that 
bridge fell and carried these men to 
death, and caused the destruction and 
loss of $6,000,000 of the public money 
of this country. Was it not possible 
for that Government to have obtained 
men competent to supervise the erec­
tion of the bridge? There were yet 
living that famous band of engineers 
who had designed and built the won­
derful Forth bridge, that triumph of 
engineering skill. They could have 
been obtained. But no, so fond at that 
time were our friends of the American 
engineer that they thought they had 
to go across there and secure the very 
man who was the consulting engineer 
for the Phoenix Bridge Company. 
What wa 
Davis’ ga 
that Quebec bridge transaction, In ad­
dition to whatever sums he may have 
made on the contract. That Is not 
the only thing. Take contracts 16 and 
17. By these two contracts M. P. 
Davis made $740,000 without 
turning a hair. I thought the defence 

the ex-Minister of Railways (Mr. 
Graham ) on that was splendid. It 
stands out in 
whole speech, 
had built the road we would have had 
to pay that $740,000 Just the same.

splendid argument? 
mderful answer for 

a man who had filled the prominent 
position of Minister 
federal Government in this ocuntry? 
The only defence he could offer for a 
straight steal, a straight loss to the 
people of this ocuntry, of $740,000, was 
that if Mr. Davis had built these

His Address, Eloquent and forceful, was Replete with facts which Left 
the Opposition Without a Loophole for fscape, and none of them 

Risked an Encounter—Showed Up the Crooked Deals and Incom 

petency which Marked the Whole Transaction.

What about the composition of th 
ommlsslon that had charge of tli 

building of this road? There was n< 
an engineer among them. One was 
naper-box manufacturer, one was a 
lakyer, one was a financier, ^nd ttv- 
other was a grain dealer. It is no det 
'intent to any man to follow any of 

thing In regard to it? They were ab- these occupations; no reason why a 
solutely powerless; they could not re- man following any of these occupa- 
pudlate the contract solemnly entered -lone should not be a good business 
into by their predecessors in office, man and a capable member of this 
That to why the money was expended ommlsslon. That Is the ground I 
since the coming In of the present take, there Is nothing in their occu- 
Government and the appointment of patlon to prevent them from serving 
the new commissioners. It was not on this commission, but there is noth- 
the fault of the contractors that they ing In their occupation to particular- 
were receiving these huge sums, ly qualify them for such service. 
There was no fraud so far as the con- Therefore, what we should look at is 
tractors were concerned. The fault results. And what are the results? 
and the fraud, If there be fraud—and Did these men show good business 
if there was not fraud, there was the ability? Were they effeclent, or ig- 
grossest Ignorance and incompetence norant, or else guilty of fraud and cor­
and my hon. friends can take which- ruptlon. The very first thing they did 
ever horn of the dilemma they choose when they opened an office in the city 
—and the Incompetence and ignorance of Ottawa was, in effect, to put up ov- 
lle at the door of the commissioners er the doorway this notice: No Tories 
appointed by the late Government. need apply; the work in connection 

My hon. friend the member for Pic- with 
tou, who I regret Is not In his seat scheme shall be kept for the party 
at present, tried to make out that we pets; Ho contractor shall 
were opposed to the building of the chance; a loo kin, a show, unless he 
Quebec bridge. The Conservative can show a Liberal lineage of at least 
party were not at any time opposed four quarters. They framed their call 
to that project, but we were strongly for tenders in every Instance to carry 
opposed to the manner iir which the out that idea. Instead of following 
Quebec bridge was built, and I will the custom of all Government calls 
have something to say about that a for tenders, and demanding that five 
little on. Per cent- of the estimate cost should

accompany the tenders, they fixed an 
arbitrary sum, and they added to their 
call this important rider—that the com 
mlssioners reserve the right to impose 
upon the successful tenderer the duty 
of putting up a deposit of any 
unlimited sum. So, at once it became 
apparent that no one except he who 
had a political pull had the slightest 
chance. No other dared make a ten­
der, for they could destroy him. Sup­
pose tenders are called for and some 
man tenders who Is not persona grata 
to the Administration or the commis­
sion. He puts up the arbitrary amount 
say $100,000, they* demand by their 
call. But then they call upon him 
to put up half a million, or a 
—any impossible amount Wt 
pens? He has bound himself by his 
tender to forfeit the money he put 
up if he does not fqflll the conditions, 
one of which is the putting up of this 
larger amount.

ickintosh A Co., 
in, N. B.,

lend me your April 
lent Review.”

ay

ay that today 
are terribleSIDELIGHTS ON HISTORY 

OF THE QUEBEC BRIDGE
way Commissioners were brought be­
fore these commissioners and brow­
beaten? Can you imagine Simon N<a- 
pbteon Parent being browbeaten by 
anybody? The hon. member (Mr. Mac­
donald) has a very 
but it cannot reach 
compass such an idea as that Then, 
there was Michael Patrick Davis, the 
contractor; do you imagine that a man 
with the brazen brow of Michael Pat­
rick Davis could be browbeaten by a 
little chap like Gutellus? Such an 
Idea Is absurd. Then Mr. O’Brien was 
upon the stand, Mr. O'Brien the great 
contractor; Michael J. O’Brien. I do 
not know what the ‘J’ stands for, but 
you can call It Jeremiah if you like, 
and the title Jeremiah would probably 
fit him, because now he is in the 
slough of lamentations, without any 
friends that are any good to him. 
His friend was the ex-Mlnister of 
Railways. There is one thing about 
Mr. M. J. O’Brien that I admire, and 
I admire It very greatly—he under­
stands what gratitude means. There 
were many contractors who reaped 
fortunes when hon. gentlemen oppo­
site were In power, but they have not 
all shown their gratitude In the splen­
did way In which Mr. M. J. O’Brien 
did, toe occasion, In South Ren­
frew.

At six o’clock, the House took re-

Ottawa, April 2—The contribution 
made by Mr. George W. Fowler, M. P. 
for Kings-Albert to the debate on the 
National Transcontinental Railway re­
port will stand out as one of the most 
useful and aggressive of the week. 
When discussing matters In the House 
of Commons Mr. Fowler does not 
mince hto words. He is willing to 
take h|wd knocks and he gives them 
and his address of last evening was no 
exception. In striking, cltihr, power­
ful English he stripped the Liberal 
defence of its vestments pnd left It 
bare to the world In all Its evidence 
of Incompetence, waste and bungling.

Mr. Fowler followed E. M. Macdon­
ald of Plctou and his reply to that gen­
tleman’s arguments was well worthy 
of more space than could be given to 
It on the night of his address. Han­
sard reports Mr. Fowler as follows:

38 ....

» 1ickintoshSfb.
• BAT'D 1073 • U Y vivid imagination, 

far enough to en-
We have heard of M. P. Davis be- 

fort in this House; we have heard of 
Mr. Parent as well, and It was in con­
nection with the Quebec kddge. 
should think that every Liberal who 
knows anything about the history of 
the Quebec bridge would hang is head 
in shame whenever it is mentioned. 
Let me trespass upon the attention 
of the House while I give a brief re­
sume of the history of the Quebec 
bridge. When the building of the 
bridge was mooted a number of fi­
nanciers in the city of Quebec thought 
It would be an exectllent plan to form 
a company to build the bridge, and 
they organized themselves into a cor­
poration, the name of which, I think, 
was the Quebec Bridge Company, of 
which Mr. Parent was the president. 
It was a company with large capital, 
not less than $1,000,000, and as they 
were going to build this huge bridge, 
the greatest that had ever been built, 
It was necessary to have lots of money 
and they made a call upon the share­
holders of the company by which they 
produced the magnificent sum of $40,- 
000, 4 per cent on the capital, which 
amount was put In the treasury. They 
then elected their directors ; any man 
who had a large amount of money was 
elected director with a large salary, 
so that long before the bridge tum­
bled into the river they bad drawn 
out through the directors 
of the original capital. They got a 
subsidy from the city of Quebec ; they 
got a subsidy from the province of 
Quebec, and they got a subsidy from 
the Dominion Government, and then 
they started to build the bridge. The 
same M. P. Davis who made $3,500,- 
000 out of the Transcontinental rail­
way was the gentleman appointed by 
the Quebec Bridge Company to build 
the bridge. Having started the work, 
they drew the subsidy from the city 
of Quebec, they drew the whole or a 
part of the subsidy from the province 
of Quebec, and they drew 
the subsidy from the federal govern­
ment. When Davis had his substructure 
nearly finished, the company did not 
have enough money to pay him. The 
federal Government would not 
them an 
terms of
en power to issue 
bridge. They owed Mr. Davis $160,- 
000, and they handed over to him 
$400,000 in bonds to pay that debt of 
$160,000, which meant that his bonds 

worth only forty cents on the

I
I•fitreil Sttck Exchange 

Ince William Street 
r. JOHN, N. B.
Halifax and Montreal. !

this great transcontinentalsioo
ONDS transactions where Davis pro- 

from the late government. ThereMr. George W. Fowler, (Kings and 
Albert) : Mr. Speaker, the hon. gentle­
man who has Just taken his seat (Mr. 
E. M. Macdonald) has the followed 
the custom of the old-time lawyer 
who, when he had a really bad case, 
used to abuse the other side. Almost 
the whole of the hon. gentleman's 
speech was made up of abuse. He 
criticised gentlemen on this side of the 
House because they appointed a com- 
omission to lay before the people of 
Xanada—whose trustee this govern- 

^nent Is—the exact condition of affairs 
^vith regard to the Transcontinental 

,'-7railway and the tremendous expend! 
ture of money connected therewith. 
That was a duty which this Govern 
ment owed to the people of this 
try, a duty which they have well and 
nobly performed. My hon. friend from 
Plctou (Mÿ. E. M. Macdonald) says- 
that this Is a cheap report .that It Is 
no good, and yet the ex-Minister of 
Railways spent seven hours in attempt 
ing to answer this cheap report, made 
by a partisan lawyer and a Yankee 
engineer of no account wathever ac­
cording to the hon. member for Pic- 
ton. Let me say that in all the his­
tory of Canada there has never been 
a state paper submitted to Parliament 
higher in character than the report 
of Messrs. Staunton and Gutellus. It 
is clear and concise, moderate in its

Some hon. Members: Oh, oh.

and offer for sale the 
ntioned Issues of which 
) bonds in denomina- 
$100.
Trenton 5’s.

: N. B. Electric Power 
p. c. Debenture Stock. 
:otla Steel and Coal, 

Debenture Stock.
I Clay Products 6’s. 
a Realties 6’s. 
i and Co. 6’s. 
md full particulars of 
hese issues will be fur- 
pon request.

With regard to the contract let to 
Messrs. Fauquier Bros, and the yard­
age of moss, my hon. friend the mem­
ber for Plctou was again trying to 
draw a herring across the trail. The 
fault there was not with Messrs. Fau­
quier Bros.; it was perfectly natural 
that they should try to take any ad­
vantage they could from the knowl­
edge that they had gained from an 
examination of the premises. The 
fault In the letting of that contract 
lay with the commissioners, advised 
by the. engineers, who had altogether 
mistaken the quantity of 
Messrs. Fauquier Bros, had gone over 
the ground and saw that the amount 
of moss was very small, and in con­
sequence of that their tender, though 
actually the highest, was accepted. 
The fault lay with the commissioners 
In not acquainting themselves, as they 
should have done, with the character 
of the country through which the rail­
way was to run.

sum, an

V The House resumed at eight o’­
clock.

Mr. Fowler: When the House? 
rose at six o’clock, I was referring to 
some of the remarks made by the 
hon. member for Plctou (Mr. Macdon­
ald). One statement made by him 
wàa that no one. «ras deceived as to 
the cost of this railway. 1 do not 
know what the hon. member means 
by that statement, because it contains 
a serious reflection upon his leader, 
the ex-Premler of this country, who 
stated that, not the total cost but the 
total burden of cost, would be $13,- 
000,006. I had the honor of being a 
member of this House at the time 
when the right hon. the present leader 
of the Opposition introduced the Na­
tional Transcontinental Bill, and I 
heard him make that statement. Will 
the total burden of c-ost of this rail­
way upon the people of this country 
be only $13,000,000? It will be many 
times that sum ; yet the hon. member 
from Plctou says that no one was de­
ceived. Was It because no one be­
lieved the right hon. gentleman? Is 
his reputation for veracity and for 
business ability such that, when he 
makes a business statement to this

our loss was Mr. M. P. 
He gained $240,000 bytin.the whole

It was
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GLOOM OF ADVERSITY

Sir, I charge that that was intened 
by these gentlemen from the begin­
ning. And you can see how that lim­
ited the scope, you can see how that 
limited the number of tenderers. So, 
of the great contracting firms in Can­
ada, numbering a hundred or more, 
only half a dozen—eight or nine at the 
outside—-ever put in an original tend­
er for an 
hundred
better evidence could yo 
the whole matter was fixed from the 
beginning? We find 'the Grand Trunk 
Pacific tendering to the extent of $17,- 
000,000. And they s 
er doing a bit of th< 
per cent basis—the five per cent ad­
vance that they took in as a rake-off 
amounting to $850,000. What equip­
ment had the Grand Trunk Pacific for 
the contract which they entered into? 
The only equipment they had was the 
rake with which they raked in the 
rake-off. A very effective 
it was for the purpose for 
was intended, but it would not go ve 
far in building a railway. Another 
very large portion went to Mr. O’­
Brien—Mr. O’Brien, 
ex-Mlnister of Railways, the god­
father. if we might say so, the 
sponsor, of the

after he had lost his seat in Brock- 
ville. But of all the contractors who

I think I have completely covered 
every alleged point made by the hon. 
member for Plctou, although I have 

■ not occupied more than twenty mln-
inMeverFy°way:Showing“absoSy'^o P^do not Uke*ît^rît^face^value0? constd^tht?qSS'sti^Md^thto

r srj» setsvs s
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P atron* Would ymT einect â w “ery by the hon. the then Minister of FI- hon. gentleman opposite to belittle the 
nambv^amby renon £lth such evh nance that, not the total burden ot character of these men. an attempt 
Xnee as the commleetonera had be- coet but the total cost of this rail- which must fail lgnomlnlonsly. per- 
?orè toem « Wch to base the? way from Winnipeg to Moncton, built ticularly wherever these 
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I mllk and »mterh retort but “hw my hon. friend the member for Pic- character, and there is nothing in that 
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speaker In tills House Than the’hon expended upon this road from that the conclusions drawn In the report
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Pood PLe it is a dellwht to lîstel to 1911- a black-letter day In the record Who was the other member of tots 
Mm4 hit I felt îorrv and nalned fOT ot “on. friend opposite. The hon. commission? My hon. friend from Pic- 
to?’hPP aentlemM whin 1 saw him gentleman must think he la talking tou (Mr. Macdonald) fays they should 
laboring tohariT withhto Lie to an intelligent, public. The people of have been judges. Judges would have
'"°criouïd".re PuÏotMmS some other Canada are too Intelligent to sw^low known a lot about .uch a work as the 
Liberal members of this House talk- any sueb stuff as that presented to 
ing blue ruin, but 1 thought the mem- b«tn by the hon. member for Plctou. 
her for Plctou was more up-to-date. « your honor had “t decided that 
i thought he was more .patriotic; I ,hfi words political claptrap wete 
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ty of such preaching. Has the gloom ‘hla statement of ny Iton. friendIs, 
of adversity; have the cold shades of Tfo^r'"m.klïg to.^\t.£
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were
dollar. The bridge was going to cost 
$5,000,000 or $6,000,000; all subsidies 
did not amount to more than $1,750,- 
000; there was only $40,000 of the or­
iginal capital In the treasury—it had 
all been drawn out by the directors- - 
so It looked as if the bonds were not 
going to be worth much. No super­
structure had been provided for, and 
there was no money to build it; it 
looked as thought that M. P. Davis 

But those who

J.M. QUEEN,
St John. N. X. 

ter for New Brunswick
ny portion of this eighteen 
miles or more of road. What 

u have thatx
!
0

nee Co. \ublet, without ev- 
e work, on a five i( 1not know their man.

was an easy i 
thought so did 
What happened? Mr. Parent, who 

very Influential man at that 
time In the province of Quebec, came 
to Ottawa and induced the late Gov­
ernment to guarantee the bonds of 
the Quebec Bridge Company for $6,- 
000,000, so, by the stroke of a pen. 
by the passing of the necessary Act, 
the bonds which M. P. Davis had tak- 
en at 40 per cent on the dollar were 
worth 100 cents on the dollar—the re­
sult being that M. P. Davis w 
socket the sum of $240,000—thti 
pie, innocent M. P. Davis who had 
been fooled into taking $400,000 of 
the bonds of the Quebec Bridge Com­
pany. la there a man on the other

S.2S
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u
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Caught in 
the Act
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Inclal Managers.
Worry Stops Digestion

and Destroys the Nerves# mTranscontinental railway! A better 
choice could not have been made than 

made,—a lawyer of high standing, 
acquainted with large business mat­
ters, with great practical experience 

business man aa well as a law­
yer; and an engineer of long exper­
ience, of splendid talents and ability 
and high character, one who knew 
what he was talking about and was 
not afraid to talk about it, either. But, 
—he was born in the United States ! 
An awful thing! Why, these Liberals 
boast of the number of people brought 
from the United States while they 
were in power. They say their im­
migration policy brought many set­
tlers to Canada from the United 
States. But, ngw according to these 
gentlemen, it is a crime to be born 
in the United States. Of course, it is 
much better tor a man to be born in 
Canada than in the United States; 
but after all no man can say where 
he shall be born. He may have some­
thing to do with where he shall die, 
but the place of his birth Is not with­
in his option. Therefore, I say, It was 
only a misfortune, not a fault, in Mr. 
Gutellus that he was born In the Unit- 
ed States. But, Sir, when he had 
reached years of manhood, years of 
discretion, he crossed the line and 
catne Into Canada. The greater por­
tion of hto experience as an engineer 
was gained in Canada, gained In a 
country oX the same conditions that

"M•Phene Main 1836.
Yes! Caught with 
the goods—a box 
of Kellogg’s Corn 
Flakes. But it Tffigsyan 
would be a shame 
to scold them 
when they like it ■feu 
so well, and it’s so
good for them. + 0 n

CORN FLAKES
II Get the original. 10c a package lu I
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miiThis Letter Tells of Case which Baffled Doctors — 
Lasting Cure Effected by Dr. Chase's 

Nerve Food.

mSt. John. N. B. opposition, so chilled the heart of the 
member for Plctou that he imagines ment- 
the gloom which possesses his soul, 
pervades the whole of Canada. I can 
understand that the hon. gentleman 
feels badly at being In opposition, be­
cause he was assured by hto leader 
that were the Liberals returned to 
power In 1911 he would be one of
the elect. The right hon. the leader . . . Â ..
of the Opposition will not deny, that Every contract for the construction 
while my hon. friend from Plctou may of this railway was let before the 
not have been so assured In words, 21st of September, 1911. Contracts 
he was given good reason to believe i that need not have been let until per- 
that if the elections of September, haps even now were let before the 
1911, had turned out differently, he election of 1911. In case anything 
would have been taken into the Ad- happened my hon. friends opposite 
ministration and had the word ‘hon- wanted their friends to have the pick- 
durable’ prefixed to his name. And, Inga. Every contract was let and they 

my hon. friend from Plctou ap- Were specification contracts and the 
merently imagines now that because price was sçt opposite every item in 
his own aoul is chilled with dlsap- the spécification. There were ln- 
pointment, and filled with deep and stances where such things as this oc- 
abidlng gloom, his condition is that curred. On Rems for which the con- 
of all Canadians. The hon. gentleman tractor was to get $17 per cubic yard 
need not worry about that. for concrete work, he sublet -the work

The hon. gentleman speaks of brow- for $7 a cubic yard, making a rakè-off 
beating witnesses, and he tells us that of $10 without doing a stroke of work, 
the National Transcontinental Rail- Could the new commissioners do any-

$ street

Brokers THEIR FDIEADS WERE 
WELL PROVIDED FOB J[7/

INE, OAK, CYW»BBS, If you only worry enough, digestion 
will stop entirely. Worry and anxiety 
consume nerve force at a tremendous 
rate. Blood rushes to the brain to 
renew the wasted nerve cells, and 
other parte of the body muet suffer 
accordingly.
Is being consumed by the brain in 
worry, there is not sufficient left to 
run the machinery of digestion. This 
la why nervous, irritable, worrying 
people usually suffer from indigestion 
and fall to derive from the food they 
eat the nourishment essential to the 
maintenance of health.

tome as headache and sleeplessness 
fast disappearing.

Mrs. Fred Jenson, 60 Gladstone 
avenue, Windsor, Ont, writes: ‘‘Ihare 
need Dr. Chase's Nerve Food for nerr 
ousnees and stomach trouble and 
never found anything to equal them. 
I was a nervous wreck. Doctors gave 
me up aa Incurable, but now I feel 
well again and have recommended Dr 
CAiaae’e Nerve Food to several people 
suffering as I did, and they have also 
been cured by its use. I am fifty-one 
years old, do all my own work, and 
am very thanMhl that I learned 
about this great medicine. I ameatis- 
fled that my cure la lasting and want 
others to benefit from my experi­
ence."

Dr, Oheae’s Nerve Food, 60 cents n 
box. 8 for Sm, all dealers, or Ffr 
menton. Bates A Oil, Limited, T» 
rout»

BIUMQ.

OM RAINY 
and Reserve

inirtratoi, 
lohn by
12 Princess Street

When nervous energy

Sir,
"Laugh and trow fat” la an old say­

ing laden with value for nervous 
people in particular. Drop the worry 
habit and use Dr. Chaae’s Nerve Food 
and you will soon get the nervous 
system restored to good condition. 
Digestion will improve, appetite will 
return, and you will find such symp-
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